
(S/ <^Paso ^Ylaiural ^)as (Company. 

TENTH FLOOR BASSETT TOWER 

S l <^Paso, SFexas on 
H . F . S T E E N 

V I C E P R E S I D E N T A N D 

G E N E R A L . S U P E R I N T E N D E N T 

?7-' 

February U , 1954 ' 

New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission 
P. 0. Box 871 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 

Attention: Mr. R. R. Spurrier, Secretary 

Dear Mr. Spurrier: 

We are enclosing herewith two copies of a report 
setting out the volumes of gas taken from a l l of the Mesa 
Verde wells i n the Blanco area i n the San Juan Basin that 
were tied into the gathering system of the El Paso Natural 
Gas Company i n 1953. I f you need information other than 
that which is enclosed please l e t us hear from you. 

HFS:rw 
Ends. 
cc: Mr. A. L. H i l l 


